



PERSONAL INFORMATION

JOHANNES S. MUNANGO

 ERF 316, Atalia street, Elisenheim, Windhoek, 9000, Namibia
 +264 814112046

 raychilunda@gmail.com

P.O.B OX 32237, Pioneerspark, Windhoek, Namibia

Sex Male | Date of birth 09/03/1993 | Nationality Namibian

PERSONAL STATEMENT

Johannes Munango is a highly enthusiastic, qualified safety health and environmental scientist with over 5 years of SHE consulting experience. He holds a BSc (Hon) in Integrated Environmental Science and an MSc in Environmental Science. He specializes in the fields of hazard identification and risk assessment, accident and incident investigation, workplaces inspections and trainings. In addition to the above, Johannes is also well versed in formulating Environmental and Social Risks Screening Reports and has been part and parcel of large ESIA projects. He is familiar with and experience of undertaking environmental assessments in Namibia in compliance with the Namibian Environmental management act of 2007 and the EIA regulations of 2012.

WORK EXPERIENCE

CURRENT POSITION

Position occupied: Project Technical Expert: CBIT Project
Name of Company: **GIZ**
Period of Employment: 01 July 2021– Curent

RESPONSIBILITIES

- Assist in the day to day management, planning, organising and implementation of all activities relating to the attainment of the objective, outcomes and outputs of the CBIT Project
- Assist in activities under the Climate Change Unit.
- Ensuring Health & Safety awareness and compliance
- Updating and development of health and safety documentation

PREVIOUS POSITION

Position occupied: SHE Consultant
Name of Company: **GIZ**
Period of Employment: 14th September 2020– 29th November 2020

RESPONSIBILITIES

- In consultation with programmes/project team, liaise with stakeholders including private sector, NGO's, civil society and development partners to further objectives of the Climate changeunit
- Training, induction and awareness in Safety Health and Environmental issues
- Workplace SHE Audits, Hazard identification and Risk Assessments
- Prepare, implement and monitor work plans with team members for different programs

PREVIOUS POSITION

Position occupied: Guest lecturer (**Voluntary**)
Name of Company: **Namibia University of Science and Technology**
Period of Employment: 2nd March 2020–13th March 2020

RESPONSIBILITIES

- Teaching: Environmental ImpactAssessment

PREVIOUS POSITION

Position occupied: Junior SHE Practitioner (Safety Health & Environment)(**Part-time**)
Name of Company: **HJ Geo Enviro consulting and trading Cc**
Period of Employment: 2013–2016

RESPONSIBILITIES

Safety Health & Environmental documents development, trainings and workplace inspections

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

P.h.D Candidate, Natural Resource Sciences, Namibia's University of Science and Technology, Current.

M.Sc.: Environmental Science, University of Mysore, India. 2019

Thesis: SPATIAL CHANGES IN PHYSICO-CHEMICAL AND BIOLOGICAL CHARACTERISTICS OF WATER AND SEDIMENT SAMPLES OF GIRIBETTA AND SHETTY KERE LAKES OF MYSORE DISTRICT, INDIA

B.Sc.: Integrated Environmental Science (honours), University of Namibia. 2017

Thesis: ASSESSING THE SOCIO-ECONOMIC AND VEGETATION (WOODY TREES) IMPACTS OF SAND MINING IN RUNDU RURAL EAST

Published 2017: <https://www.morebooks.shop/store/gb/book/assessing-the-socio-economic-and-vegetation-impacts-of-sand-mining/isbn/978-3-639-62122-8>

CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT CERTIFICATES

- 2021: Certificate in Green Climate Fund Project Proposal Development. 2019
- 2021: Certificate in Workplace Inspections
- 2021: Certificate in First Aid
- 2021; Certificate in Fire Safety
- 2017: Certificate in Hazard Identification & Risk Assessment (HIRA)
- 2017: Certificate in Accident/Incident Investigation & Reporting

COMPLETED ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT RELATED PROJECTS

No.	Period	Employing organization, Contact info for references	Country	Summary of activities performed relevant to the Assignment
	2021/2021	Project Seven	Namibia	Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) and Environmental Management Plan (EMP) for the Proposed Bitumen Processing Plant Project, Windhoek Responsibilities: EAP Screening of Impacts; and Developing all OHS related documents, safety files, OHS trainings and awareness programs
	2021/2021	NAMPOWER For references: Mrs. Rachel Andreas Rachel.Andreas@nampower.com.na Tel: +264 61 205 2131	Namibia	Socio-Economic Impact Assessment Studies on the Otjikoto-Masivi 220kV Transmission Line Responsibilities: Environmentalist EAP, Stakeholder Engagement, OHS management and research
E1	Since 2012/2014	NAMPLACE Project, MET. For references Mr J Sirunda Johannes.sirunda@gmail.com Cell:0811450613	Namibia	Water quality assessment, identification of pollution sources, determination of health impact on humans and animals for the Windhoek Greenbelt Landscape for NAMPLACE Project, MET. Responsibilities: Environmentalist Water Quality Assessment; Identification of pollution sources; Determination of health impact on humans and animals

E2	Since 2013/2013	HJ Geo Enviro Consulting and trading Cc For references Mr J Sirunda Johannes.sirunda@gmail.com Cell:0811450613	Namibia	Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) and Environmental Management Plan (EMP) for the proposed granite exploration study by Stone Evolution and Equipment Hire Cc, Swakopmund Responsibilities: Junior SHE Practitioner Safety and Health Management and document development ,Screening of impacts; Water quality sampling; Formulating contingency plans for spills and discharge of toxic chemicals
E3	Since 2014/2014	Bohale Investment Cc For references: Managing Director Bohale Investment Cc POBOX 2326, Swakopmund Bohale Investment CC	Namibia	Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) and Environmental Management for the proposed small scale surface mining for marble for EPL: 4693, and 4694, Erongo Region, Karibib District, Namibia by Bohale Investment Cc, Karibib. Responsibilities: Lead EAP Screening of impacts Public consultations Environmental scoping Environmental impact assessment, Environmental management plan Environmental Control and Monitoring Health and Safety researches
E4	2014	For references: Mr Email: For references Mr J Sirunda Johannes.sirunda@gmail.com Cell:0811450613	Namibia	Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) and Environmental Management Plan (EMP) for the proposed upgrading and renovation of domestic wastewater oxidation pond system for the Himarwa Ithete Senior Secondary School, Kavango West Region, Mpungu District, Namibia. Responsibilities: EAP Screening of impacts and risks Public consultations Environmental scoping Environmental assessment
E5	2014	Ministry of Higher Education, Innovation and Training, DEKA Consulting Engineers For references: Mr. A De Jesus Managing Director Email: antonio@dekaconsult.co m	Namibia	Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) and Environmental Management Plan (EMP) for the proposed domestic wastewater oxidation pond system for Okalongo Settlement, Omusati Region, Outapi District, Namibia. Responsibilities: EAP Screening of impacts Public consultations Environmental scoping Environmental impact assessment, Environmental management plan Environmental Control and Monitoring

E6	2019	For references: Acacia enviro consulting Email: acaciaenv1@gmail.com	Namibia	Exploration for quartzite dimension stone quarry at claim no: 71474, 71473, 71472, 71574, 71575, and 71576 erongo region, arandis district, namibia Responsibilities: Lead EAP Screening of impacts Public consultations Environmental scoping Environmental impact assessment, Environmental management plan Environmental Control and Monitoring
----	------	---	---------	--

REFERENCES

Senior manager water resources and infrastructure planning NamWater Mr. Henry Mukendwa Tel:+264 61 71 2142 Email: mukendwah@namwater.com.na	Lecturer Department of Agricultural Economics University Of Namibia Mr. C. Togarepi Mobile: +264 81 2741071 Email: ctogarepi@unam.na
Senior Researcher (Life Science Division) University of Namibia Dr E. Lewis Tel: +264 61 206 3994 Email: elewis@unam.na	Lecturer Department Civil And Environmental Engineering Namibia University Of Science And Technology Miss Truddy Theon-Beukes Tel: +264 61 207 9111 Email: tbeukes@nust.na